Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON HOUSING & EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Anita Bonds /"\

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the February 1, 2022 Legislative Meeting
DATE: January 27, 2022

I request that the following measures be included on the agenda for the February 1, 2022 Regular
Legislative Meeting.

e Expanded Eligibility to Receive Free COVID-19 Services Emergency Declaration
Resolution of 2022;

e Expanded Eligibility to Receive Free COVID-19 Services Emergency Act of
2022; and

e Expanded Eligibility to Receive Free COVID-19 Services Temporary Act of
2022.

This legislation expands eligibility to receive free COVID-19 services, such as testing Kits, testing
services, vaccinations, and boosters, to any person who lives, works, or attends an institution of
higher learning in the District.

The COVID-19 virus does not distinguish between residents and non-residents who live, work, or
attend an institution of higher learning in the District. The purpose of this emergency and
temporary legislation is to remove barriers that prevent persons who live, work, and attend a
college or university in the District, from receiving the services that the District offers, in order to
slow and stop the spread.

Drafts of the measures are attached. Should you have questions, please contact Ram Uppuluri,
Committee Director of the Committee on Housing and Executive Administration, at
ruppuluri@dccouncil.us or (202) 724-8198.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs
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